

Snell & Wilmer



Christopher R. Barry

Associate | Orange County | Los Angeles

Tel. 213.929.2531

cbarry@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Christopher Barry is a commercial finance associate. His practice focuses on the representation of lenders and borrowers in middle-market commercial credit transactions. He has broad experience in syndicated and bilateral financing arrangements, real estate secured, cash flow and asset backed loan transactions. Christopher is also experienced in real estate and corporate matters. He has advised clients on the purchase and sale of commercial real estate, commercial leases, corporate governance issues, mergers and acquisitions, capital raising and other general business matters. Prior to practicing law, Christopher worked for a global investment bank in the financial services industry.

Education

- University of California, Hastings College of Law (J.D., 2015)
 - Hastings Constitutional Law Quarterly
 - Executive Internal Editor (2014-2015)
 - Staff Editor (2013-2014)
 - Moot Court & Legal Writing and Research, Teaching Assistant (2013-2014)
 - CALI Award – Legal Writing and Research (2012)
- University of San Diego (B.A., International Relations; Minors in Economics and Italian, 2008)
 - Award for Excellence in Foreign Languages (2006)

Languages

- French
- Italian
- Spanish

Representative Presentations & Publications

- “Mayday! – A Landlord’s Primer to COVID-19 Rent Relief Discussions,” Gibbs Giden et al. LLP Client Alert (April 1, 2019)
- “The EU Bail-In Rules – Implications for U.S. Asset-Based Lenders,” Co-Author, ABL Advisor (May 9, 2016)

Previous Professional Experience

- Gibbs Giden Locher Turner Senet & Wittbrodt LLP, Associate (2019-2020)
- Buchalter, Associate (2015-2019)
- Assayag Mauss LLP, Summer Associate (2013-2014)
- Macquarie Group, Senior Analyst (2010-2011)
- Wilshire, Senior Analyst (2009-2010)
 - Analyst (2008-2009)

Bar Admissions

- California